Pimsleur® Russian 4

"I have completed the entire **Pimsleur** Spanish series. I have always wanted to learn, but failed on numerous occasions. Shockingly, this method worked beautifully."

R. Rydzewsk (Burlington, NC)

"The thing is, **Pimsleur** is PHENOMENALLY EFFICIENT at advancing your oral skills wherever you are, and you don't have to make an appointment or be at your computer or deal with other students."

Ellen Jovin (NY, NY)

"I looked at a number of different online and self-taught courses before settling on the **Pimsleur** courses. I could not have made a better choice."

M. Jaffe (Mesa, AZ)

Travelers should always check with their nation's State Department for current advisories on local conditions before traveling abroad.

Booklet Design: Maia Kennedy

© and ® Recorded Program 2017 Simon & Schuster, Inc.

© Reading Booklet 2017 Simon & Schuster, Inc. Pimsleur® is an imprint of Simon & Schuster Audio, a division of Simon & Schuster, Inc. Mfg. in USA.

All rights reserved.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

VOICES

English-Speaking Instructor	Ray Brown
Russian-Speaking Instructor M	eder Toktosunov
Female Russian Speaker	Elena Bourtsev
Male Russian Speaker	Dmitry Kukunov

COURSE WRITERS

Dilya Shorfova ◆ Masako D'Auria

EDITORS

Christopher J. Gainty ◆ Beverly D. Heinle

REVIEWER

Alesya Nekrasova

PRODUCER & DIRECTOR

Sarah H. McInnis

RECORDING ENGINEER

Peter S. Turpin

Simon & Schuster Studios, Concord, MA

Table of Contents

Introduction	. 1
Cyrillic Alphabet	2
Урок Один	_
•	
Урок Два	
Урок Три	7
Урок Четыре	8
Урок Пять	9
Урок Шесть	10
Урок Семь	. 11
Урок Восемь	. 12
Урок Девять	. 13
Урок Десять	. 14
Урок Одиннадцать	. 15
Урок Двенадцать	. 16
Урок Тринадцать	. 17
Урок Четырнадцать	. 18
Урок Пятнадцать	. 19
Урок Шестнадцать	20
Урок Семнадцать	. 21
Урок Восемнадцать	22
Урок Девятнадцать	23
Урок Двадцать	24
Translations	25
Trancialione	-/ 5

Introduction

The twenty Reading Lessons in Russian Level 4 tell a story, «Мечты сбываются» – "Dreams Come True," which will provide practice in reading and expand your vocabulary. You will identify some of the grammatical points and structures, as well as many idiomatic expressions that you have learned in this and previous Levels. English translation is provided at the end of the story. The audio portion of the Reading Lessons is at the end of the course. Instructions on how to do the Reading Lessons are contained in the audio.

As you know, Russian is written in the Cyrillic alphabet. A full listing of the alphabet has been included for your reference, beginning on page 2. In the Reading Lessons that follow it is assumed that you have completed the Reading Lessons in the previous levels and are comfortable reading Cyrillic. If not, you may wish to go back and review. There is no definitive rule for stress in Russian, but the stress is always on a vowel. In words with more than one vowel, we have shown the stressed vowel in **boldface**.

Cyrillic Alphabet

The Cyrillic alphabet is composed of 33 letters, listed in order starting below, along with a guide to the sounds represented by each letter. Many Russian letters (mostly vowels, but also some consonants) have more than one sound, depending on the amount of stress given to the letter or its position in the word. The examples listed in the "Guide to Pronunciation" are approximate English equivalents—as in any language, the pronunciations will vary slightly in different letter combinations.

You should also remember that these pronunciations should only be taken as guidelines. It's best to learn and practice the pronunciations that you hear the speakers use, trying to make yours sound as close as possible to theirs, rather than worrying too much about the English equivalents.

Cyrillic Letter (capital / small)	Guide to Pronunciation
Aa	a as in father when stressed; u(h) as in mumps when unstressed
Бб	b as in bet; p at the end of a word
Вв	v as in <i>vandal</i> ; f at the end of a word
Гг	g as in <i>gasoline</i> ; k at the end of a word; sometimes v when in "Γ-0" combination

Cyrillic Letter (capital / small)	Guide to Pronunciation
Дд	d as in <i>deep</i> ; t at the end of a word
Ee	ye as in <i>yesterday</i> when in the beginning of the word; e as in <i>ten</i> in all other cases
Ëë	yo as in yoga when in the beginning of the word; gno as in gnocchi in all other cases
Жж	zh as in the middle of the word treasure
33	z as in zoo; sometimes s at the end of a word
Ии	e as in eagle (when stressed); i as in big when unstressed
Йй	y as in <i>yes</i>
Кк	k as in <i>Kafka</i>
Лл	I as in Lenin
Мм	m as in <i>Moscow</i>
Нн	n as in <i>next</i>
Oo	o as in more, but shorter (when stressed); o as in ostrich (when unstressed); sometimes u(h) (when unstressed at the end of a word)
Пп	p as in <i>Peter</i>
Рр	rolled r

Cyrillic Alphabet

Cyrillic Letter (capital / small)	Guide to Pronunciation
Сс	s as in so
Тт	t as in top
Уу	oo as in tool
Фф	f as in <i>find</i>
Xx	aspirated h
Цц	ts combination, as in pits
Чч	ch combination, as in <i>ch</i> eese
Шш	sh as in <i>shoe</i>
Щщ	longer, softer sh sound
Ъъ	hard sign – indicates a slight pause between syllables
Ыы	fast euh-ee combination
Ьь	soft sign – makes the preceding letter "soft" (e.g. p sound in pew.)
Ээ	e(h) as in extra
Юю	yu as in youth when in the beginning of the word; fast ee-ou combination, like -eau- in beauty
Яя	ya as in yawn when in the beginning of the word; i as in liability when unstressed

Урок Один

- 1. Сег**о**дня необ**ы**чный день.
- 2. Сегодня осуществится моя давняя мечта.
- 3. Год тщательного планирования ...
- 4. и дл**и**тельной подгот**о**вки.
- 5. Интенсивные уроки русского языка ...
- 6. и нел**ё**гкое оформл**е**ние в**и**зы.
- 7. Сег**о**дня я отправл**я**юсь в путеш**е**ствие!
- 8. Мне предсто**и**т ув**и**деть Москв**у** и Санкт-Петерб**у**рг.
- 9. Десять часов в полёте и я в России!
- 10. Я немн**о**го волн**у**юсь.
- 11. В Москве меня встречает мой хороший друг.
- 12. Мы познакомились в колледже в Бостоне.
- 13. Ег**о** семь**я** жив**ё**т в Москв**е**.
- Его родители очень гостеприимные люди ...
- 15. и он**и** предлож**и**ли остан**о**виться у них.
- 16. Я с нетерп**е**нием жду ...
- 17. ув**и**деть сво**и**ми глаз**а**ми Кремль ...
- 18. и прогуляться по Красной Площади!
- 19. Моя сестра порекомендовала ...
- 20. сход**и**ть в Третьяк**о**вскую Галер**е**ю.

Урок Два

- 1. Я в Росс**и**и в п**е**рвый раз ...
- 2. и мне всё очень нравится.
- Стоит чудесная погода.
- 4. Мы с др**у**гом реш**и**ли ...
- 5. про**е**хаться по Москв**е**-рек**е** ...
- 6. на турист**и**ческом теплох**о**де.
- 7. **Э**то был**а** отл**и**чная ид**е**я!
- 8. А в**е**чером мы ид**ё**м на **о**перу.
- 9. Моя м**а**ма сказ**а**ла, что нельз**я** ...
- 10. не посмотр**е**ть бал**е**т **и**ли **о**перу ...
- 11. в Больш**о**м те**а**тре.
- 12. Я т**а**кже был **о**чень удивл**ё**н ...
- когда мы спустились в метро.
- 14. Мр**а**мор и л**ю**стры.
- Это настоящий музей!
- 16. Москва впечатляет своим размером,
- 17. шир**о**кими **у**лицами,
- 18. и гранди**о**зностью в архитект**у**ре.
- 19. Λ етом в городе много туристов.
- 20. Пока что Москва принимает меня хорошо.

Урок Три

- 1. Завтра мой друг должен работать.
- 2. Он не сможет меня сопровождать.
- 3. Я планирую посетить ...
- 4. Храм Христа Спасителя.
- 5. Мой друг **о**чень беспок**о**ится,
- 6. что со мной что-нибудь случится,
- 7. что я потер**я**юсь.
- 8. Я ег**о**, кон**е**чно же, успок**о**ил.
- Ведь я учил русский язык весь год, и теперь ...
- 10. прекрасно понимаю, что мне говорят.
- 11. Я мог**у** прочит**а**ть назв**а**ние **у**лиц ...
- 12. и спрос**и**ть дор**о**гу, **е**сли ...
- 13. я не ув**е**рен, где нахож**у**сь.
- 14. А п**о**сле об**е**да у мен**я** ...
- 15. истор**и**ческая экск**у**рсия по Москв**е**.
- 16. Я дов**о**лен, что у мен**я** есть ...
- 17. возм**о**жность пойт**и** одном**у**.
- 18. Я хотел бы попрактиковаться говорить по-русски.
- 19. А на **э**кстренный сл**у**чай ...
- 20. у мен**я** есть моб**и**льный телеф**о**н.

Урок Четыре

- 1. Ещ**ё** од**и**н незабыв**а**емый день в Москв**е**!
- 2. Я многое узнал об истории России.
- 3. Экск**у**рсия был**а о**чень информат**и**вная.
- 4. Наш гид с энтузи**а**змом расск**а**зывал ...
- 5. о временах правления царей и ...
- 6. последующих исторических событиях.
- 7. В**е**чером мой друг приглас**и**л мен**я** ...
- 8. по**у**жинать в ресторан груз**и**нской к**у**хни.
- 9. Я не знал, но оказывается ...
- 10. груз**и**нская и арм**я**нская к**у**хни ...
- 11. **о**чень попул**я**рны в Росс**и**и.
- 12. Я уже попробовал русские блюда.
- 13. М**а**ма моег**о** др**у**га, Евг**е**ния,
- 14. устр**о**ила так**о**й **у**жин к моем**у** при**е**зду!
- На столе были закуски и традиционные салаты.
- Были блины с икрой и пирожки с капустой.
- 17. Больше всего мне понравились пельмени.
- 18. А пот**о**м был мед**о**вый торт.
- 19. Евг**е**ний сказ**а**л, в Росс**и**и пр**и**нято ...
- 20. встреч**а**ть гост**е**й больш**и**м заст**о**льем.

Урок Пять

- 1. Я **о**чень хот**е**л пол**у**чше узн**а**ть ...
- 2. р**у**сских люд**е**й, и пообщ**а**ться ...
- 3. с так**и**ми же, как и я, молод**ы**ми людьм**и**.
- 4. Я **о**чень любл**ю** заним**а**ться сп**о**ртом.
- 5. Евг**е**ний предлож**и**л пойт**и** в парк Г**о**рького.
- 6. Как я понял, это огромный парк,
- 7. где прох**о**дят развлек**а**тельные меропри**я**тия.
- 8. Летом там можно поиграть в воллейбол,
- 9. покататься на велосипеде,
- 10. посмотр**е**ть кин**о** на откр**ы**том в**о**здухе ...
- 11. **и**ли пр**о**сто позагор**а**ть и почит**а**ть кн**и**гу.
- 12. Зим**о**й там открыв**а**ется кат**о**к и сноуб**о**рд-парк.
- 13. Мой друг больш**о**й люб**и**тель хокк**е**я,
- и по выходным он часто приходит в парк ...
- 15. сыгр**а**ть др**у**жеский матч.
- 16. Я наблюд**а**л ск**о**лько люд**е**й ...
- 17. отдыхало в парке Горького в этот день.
- 18. Семьи, влюблённые пары, тур**и**сты ...
- 19. и спорт**и**вные энтузи**а**сты.
- Это мне напомнило Центральный Парк в Нью Йорке.

Урок Шесть

- 1. Сегодня мой последний день в Москве.
- 2. Я мн**о**гое усп**е**л посмотр**е**ть и полюб**и**ть.
- 3. Я хот**е**л бы когд**а**-ниб**у**дь верн**у**ться ...
- 4. в **э**тот суетл**и**вый и кр**а**сочный г**о**род.
- 5. Сегодня мне обязательно надо купить
- 6. сувен**и**ры мо**е**й семь**е** и друзь**я**м.
- 7. В центре города столько магазинов,
- 8. Я в растерянности куда идти, и где ...
- 9. лучше покупать сувениры.
- 10. На Арб**а**те я в**и**дел мн**о**го худ**о**жников ...
- 11. и сувен**и**рных л**а**вок.
- 12. Но Евг**е**ний объясн**и**л мне,
- 13. что в туристических местах ...
- 14. ц**е**ны б**у**дут **о**чень зав**ы**шены.
- 15. Я вспомнил, что его мама посоветовала ...
- магазин недалеко от них, где можно купить ...
- 17. замечательные традици**о**нные р**у**сские сувен**и**ры.
- Там есть матрёшки, Павлопосадские платки,
- 19. расписная посуда Хохлома.
- Для себя я решил купить книгу с видами Москвы.

Урок Семь

- 1. Я только что вспомнил,
- 2. что у меня закочились наличные.
- 3. Евг**е**ний говор**и**л, что все кр**у**пные магаз**и**ны ...
- 4. принимают кредитные карты,
- 5. и у мен**я** не должн**о** быть пробл**е**м.
- 6. А если мне нужны наличные,
- 7. то м**о**жно легк**о** снять д**е**ньги со сч**ё**та ...
- 8. исп**о**льзуя банком**а**т.
- 9. Я посл**е**довал сов**е**ту моег**о** др**у**га.
- 10. А ещ**ё** я куп**и**л бил**е**т на п**о**езд в Петерб**у**рг!
- 11. **Э**то ночн**о**й п**о**езд «Гранд Экспр**е**сс»
- 12. так называемый «Отель на колёсах.»
- Я всегда хотел прокатиться на таком поезде ...
- 14. С ег**о** комфорт**а**бельными куп**е**!
- 15. Мо**я** по**е**здка б**у**дет дл**и**ться в**о**семь час**о**в.
- 16. Я б**у**ду в Петерб**у**рге р**а**но **у**тром.
- 17. Мне гр**у**стно, что вр**е**мя в Москв**е** ...
- 18. так б**ы**стро пролет**е**ло.
- 19. Я б**у**ду скуч**а**ть по Евг**е**нию и ег**о** семь**е**.
- 20. Хот**я** я жду с нетерп**е**нием по**е**здку в Петерб**у**рг.

Урок Восемь

- 1. В Петерб**у**рге у мен**я** нет друз**е**й.
- 2. Но в п**о**езде я познак**о**мился ...
- 3. с чуд**е**сной молод**о**й п**а**рой из Петерб**у**рга.
- 4. Он**и** студ**е**нты Петерб**у**ргского Университ**е**та.
- 5. Они очень хорошо говорили по-английски,
- 6. и интересов**а**лись, как мне нр**а**вится Росс**и**я.
- 7. Я сказ**а**л, что пок**а** что в**и**дел т**о**лько Москв**у**,
- 8. и мне всё **о**чень понр**а**вилось.
- 9. Молодая пара, Максим и Анна,
- 10. рассказ**а**ли, что Петерб**у**рг счит**а**ется ...
- 11. культурной столицей России.
- 12. Город строился Петром Великим под влиянием ...
- 13. франц**у**зских и италь**я**нских архит**е**кторов.
- 14. Пётр мечтал о создании Венеции в России.
- 15. В г**о**роде мн**о**жество кан**а**лов и мост**о**в.
- 16. Оригинальная архитектура не может ...
- 17. не впечатл**и**ть и покор**и**ть сво**е**й красот**о**й.
- 18. Макс**и**м и **А**нна пообещ**а**ли поб**ы**ть мо**и**ми г**и**дами,
- 19. и показ**а**ть мне «П**и**тер,»
- 20. так ег**о** сокращ**ё**нно назыв**а**ют в Росс**и**и.

Урок Девять

- 1. Я в П**и**тере уж**е** два дня.
- 2. Он **о**чень отлич**а**ется от Москв**ы**.
- 3. Здесь жизнь, к**а**жется, не беж**и**т, а теч**ё**т.
- 4. Никто никуда не торопится.
- 5. По-м**о**ему, л**ю**ди наслажд**а**ются ж**и**знью в П**и**тере.
- 6. Правда мои новые друзья объяснили мне,
- 7. что это потому, что сейчас лето и ...
- 8. сезон белых ночей.
- Из-за географического положения Петербурга,
- 10. с конц**а** м**а**я до серед**и**ны и**ю**ля ...
- 11. **но**чью не становится темно.
- 12. В **э**то вр**е**мя допоздн**а** пров**о**дятся ...
- 13. р**а**зные фестив**а**ли и конц**е**рты ...
- 14. на откр**ы**том в**о**здухе.
- 15. А в друг**о**е вр**е**мя г**о**да в Петерб**у**рге ...
- 16. об**ы**чно п**а**смурно и ч**а**сто ид**у**т дожд**и**.
- 17. Максим и Анна развлекают меня ...
- 18. походами по самым модным барам ...
- 19. и ночным клубам в Петербурге.
- Я не ожидал какой разносторонний этот город!

Урок Десять

- 1. Одно из самых прекрасных ...
- туристических мест Петербурга это Эрмитаж!
- 3. Муз**е**йный к**о**мплекс распол**о**женный ...
- 4. вдоль рек**и** Нев**ы** на Дворц**о**вой пл**о**щади.
- 5. Один из самых крупных музеев мира.
- 6. Там м**о**жно провест**и** дни и нед**е**ли ...
- 7. изуч**а**я предм**е**ты иск**у**сства.
- 8. Я, кон**е**чно, не искусствов**е**д,
- 9. но я был впечатл**ё**н Эрмит**а**жем.
- 10. Ещ**ё** я был пораж**ё**н красот**о**й Петерг**о**фа.
- 11. Его часто называют русским Версалем.
- 12. Это невероятный дворец-музей,
- 13. с огр**о**мными п**а**рками и сад**а**ми.
- 14. Петерг**о**ф сл**а**вится сво**и**ми фонт**а**нами.
- 15. Я снач**а**ла заблуд**и**лся там,
- 16. но пот**о**м наш**ё**л и посмотр**е**л ...
- 17. десять самых известных фонтанов.
- Я всё тщательно фотографировал, вид на ...
- 19. Ф**и**нский зал**и**в из дворц**а** и сам двор**е**ц.
- 20. Это фоторепортаж для моей семьи.

Урок Одиннадцать

- 1. Я реш**и**л задерж**а**ться в Росс**и**и ...
- 2. ещ**ё** на две нед**е**ли.
- 3. Я убедился, что посмотреть ...
- 4. т**о**лько Москв**у** и Петерб**у**рг недост**а**точно ...
- 5. чт**о**бы действ**и**тельно пон**я**ть ...
- 6. эту огромную и богатую историей страну.
- 7. От моих новых друзей я узнал про ...
- 8. **о**зеро Байк**а**л на **ю**ге Сиб**и**ри.
- 9. Это самое глубокое озеро на Земле.
- 10. Байк**а**л окруж**а**ет г**о**рная м**е**стность.
- 11. Д**и**кая прир**о**да **о**круга сл**а**вится ...
- 12. сво**е**й красот**о**й и нетр**о**нутостью.
- 13. Мне **о**чень захот**е**лось поб**ы**ть ...
- 14. вдал**и** от городск**о**й ж**и**зни и ...
- 15. соверш**и**ть пох**о**д на Байк**а**л.
- 16. Оказ**а**лось, **э**то **о**чень пр**о**сто.
- 17. Я связался с турагенством и ...
- 18. забронировал тур на шесть дней.
- 19. Я попрощ**а**лся с петерб**у**ржскими друзь**я**ми ...
- 20. и отправился в новое путешествие.

Урок Двенадцать

- 1. По приб**ы**тию на Байк**а**л,
- 2. я вдохн**у**л св**е**жий в**о**здух и ...
- 3. поч**у**вствовал прил**и**в сил.
- 4. Я заказ**а**л группов**о**й тур по Байк**а**лу.
- 5. Наш тур-гид, Миха**и**л, рассказ**а**л ...
- 6. нашей команде о маршр**у**те.
- 7. Он родился и вырос в этих краях.
- 8. Он знает дорогу, по которой мы пойдём ...
- 9. наиз**у**сть.
- 10. Наша команда состоит из ...
- 11. восьми человек, плюс помощник Михаила.
- 12. В основн**о**м все иностр**а**нцы, но я ...
- 13. ед**и**нственный америк**а**нец.
- 14. Все нах**о**дятся в отл**и**чном настро**е**нии,
- 15. и гот**о**вы к приключ**е**ниям.
- 16. Первая часть нашего тура,
- 17. восхождение к пику Черского.
- 18. Вид отт**у**да д**о**лжен быть захв**а**тывающим!
- 19. А ещ**ё** по дор**о**ге ...
- 20. мы должны будем увидеть водопады.

Урок Тринадцать

- 1. Многие в нашей команде ...
- 2. уж**е** не в п**е**рвый раз в Росс**и**и.
- 3. **О**чень интер**е**сно обмен**я**тся ...
- 4. с н**и**ми сво**и**ми впечатл**е**ниями.
- 5. У нас очень много общего.
- 6. В основном это люди моего возраста,
- 7. кот**о**рые л**ю**бят путеш**е**ствовать и ...
- 8. заниматься спортом.
- 9. Сегодня по программе у нас ...
- 10. ур**о**ки скалол**а**зания!
- 11. Некоторые из нас никогда не ...
- 12. пр**о**бовали **э**тот вид сп**о**рта.
- 13. Но наш гид убедил нас,
- 14. что **э**то безоп**а**сно.
- 15. Что б**у**дут предл**о**жены ...
- 16. маршр**у**ты разл**и**чной сл**о**жности ...
- 17. и инстр**у**кторы на**у**чат нас всем**у** ...
- 18. необход**и**мому,
- 19. чтобы получить удовольствие.
- 20. Я всегда хотел попробовать скалолазание.

Урок Четырнадцать

- 1. За эти несколько дней похода ...
- 2. столько всего увидел и узнал!
- 3. М**е**стные ж**и**тели ...
- 4. Местные жители Байкала буряты.
- 5. Бур**я**ты принадлеж**а**т к монг**о**льским нар**о**дам ...
- 6. и говорят на русском и бурятском языках.
- 7. Их трад**и**ции и об**ы**чаи почит**а**ют прир**о**ду.
- 8. Преобладающие здесь блюда -
- 9. **э**то р**ы**бные и мясн**ы**е.
- 10. Нам предлож**и**ли на пр**о**бу загуд**а**й –
- 11. салат из сырой рыбы,
- 12. приправленный солью,
- 13. п**е**рцем и м**а**слом.
- 14. Я под**у**мал, что **э**то всё равн**о**, что есть с**у**ши ...
- 15. и см**е**ло попр**о**бовал ег**о**.
- 16. Б**ы**ло **о**чень вк**у**сно!
- 17. Местные буряты поили нас чаем ...
- 18. с байк**а**льскими тр**а**вами.
- 19. Чай был **о**чень гор**я**чий,
- 20. аром**а**тный и бодр**я**щий.

Урок Пятнадцать

- 1. Сег**о**дня у нас кру**и**з по **о**зеру ...
- 2. вокр**у**г крупн**е**йшего **о**строва на Байк**а**ле –
- 3. **О**строва с**о**лнца Ольх**о**н.
- 4. Нас повез**у**т к нем**у** на ...
- 5. мот**о**рном катамар**а**не, а там ...
- 6. мы см**о**жем перес**е**сть на байд**а**рки,
- 7. и соверш**и**ть часов**о**й тур ...
- 8. к одному из песчанных пляжей,
- 9. чтобы отдохнуть, позагорать и искупаться.
- 10. Сег**о**дня вся наша команда уставшая ...
- 11. и с**о**нная, потом**у** что мы до поздна сид**е**ли ...
- 12. у костр**а**, п**и**ли кр**е**пкие р**у**сские нап**и**тки ...
- 13. и от душ**и** п**е**ли под гит**а**ру.
- 14. Верн**е**е Миха**и**л пел.
- 15. Он **о**чень хорош**о** игр**а**ет на гит**а**ре и по**ё**т.
- 16. Он пыт**а**лся учить нас р**у**сским п**е**сням.
- 17. Сначала мы все стеснялись,
- 18. но п**о**сле тог**о**, как он угост**и**л нас ...
- 19. пивом и настоящей русской водкой,
- 20. мы все с удов**о**льствием с ним п**е**ли!

Урок Шестнадцать

- 1. Путеш**е**ствие по Байк**а**лу ...
- 2. оказ**а**лось для мен**я** судьбон**о**сным.
- 3. В нашей команде я познакомился ...
- 4. с **о**чень привлек**а**тельной и д**о**брой д**е**вушкой.
- 5. Она родилась в России,
- 6. но выросла в Германии.
- 7. Е**ё** род**и**тели пере**е**хали во Фр**а**нкфурт ...
- 8. в нач**а**ле девян**о**стых.
- 9. Она свободно говорит на русском, немецком,
- 10. франц**у**зском и англ**и**йском.
- 11. Она мне помогала общаться ...
- 12. с м**е**стными ж**и**телями ...
- 13. и торговаться на рынке,
- 14. когд**а** мы покуп**а**ли сувен**и**ры.
- 15. Она тоже очень любит путешествовать ...
- 16. и нам всегд**а** б**ы**ло о чём поговор**и**ть.
- В походе мы много времени проводили вместе ...
- 18. и **о**чень подруж**и**лись.
- 19. Я научил её ловить рыбу.
- 20. А он**а** науч**и**ла мен**я** е**ё** гот**о**вить.

Урок Семнадцать

- 1. Шесть дней нашего похода ...
- 2. прошли со скоростью света.
- 3. Пришло время расставаться.
- 4. Мне **о**чень не хот**е**лось уезж**а**ть ...
- 5. и прощаться с Катей.
- 6. Катер**и**на **и**мя д**е**вушки, к кот**о**рой ...
- 7. я так привяз**а**лся за **э**ту нед**е**лю.
- 8. Я ещ**ё** никогд**а** не встреч**а**л ...
- 9. так**о**й оба**я**тельной д**е**вушки.
- 10. К тому же умной и интересной!
- 11. Мы часами разговаривали ...
- 12. про всё на свете! Катя заканчивает ...
- 13. факультет биологии во Франкфурте.
- 14. Она приехала в Россию на лето.
- 15. У неё здесь осталась родня.
- 16. Она рассказала мне, что недавно ...
- 17. стала навещать Россию.
- 18. До **э**того е**ё** род**и**тели ...
- 19. не отпуск**а**ли е $\ddot{\mathbf{e}}$, потом \mathbf{y} что бо \mathbf{g} лись,
- 20. что он**а** не зах**о**чет верн**у**ться в Герм**а**нию.

Урок Восемнадцать

- 1. Катя пригласила меня заехать ...
- 2. к ним в г**о**сти в Герм**а**нию.
- 3. Я ещ**ё** никогд**а** не был в **э**той стран**е**.
- 4. Она пообещала показать мне г**о**род,
- 5. и сказ**а**ла, что я мог**у** остан**о**виться у е**ё** род**и**телей.
- 6. У них больш**а**я кварт**и**ра,
- 7. и он**и** всегд**а** р**а**ды гост**я**м.
- 8. Я, кон**е**чно же, **о**чень хот**е**л ...
- 9. продл**и**ть н**а**ше вр**е**мя с К**а**тей.
- 10. Я реш**и**л, жизнь у нас одн**а**,
- 11. надо использовать все шансы,
- 12. кот**о**рые он**а** нам да**ё**т.
- 13. Я наш**ё**л бил**е**ты обр**а**тно дом**о**й ...
- 14. в США ч**е**рез Фр**а**нкфурт,
- 15. с остан**о**вкой там на два дня.
- И то были чудесные два дня!
- 17. Я ув**и**дел как**а**я замеч**а**тельная ...
- 18. у К**а**ти семь**я**, и как**а**я он**а** ...
- 19. вним**а**тельная и заб**о**тливая.
- 20. Я не жал**е**ю, что я за**е**хал во Фр**а**нкфурт.

Урок Девятнадцать

- 1. Мы обменялись с Катей ...
- 2. всеми возможными контактами ...
- 3. телеф**о**ном, им**э**йлом.
- 4. По при**е**зду дом**о**й я **о**чень груст**и**л.
- 5. Я скучаю по России и по Кате.
- 6. После России я стал смотреть на многое ...
- 7. друг**и**ми глаз**а**ми.
- 8. Мне кажется, я стал терпеливее ...
- 9. и самостоятельнее.
- 10. Хот**я** б**ы**ло **о**чень тр**у**дно ...
- 11. прив**ы**кнуть к раб**о**чему т**е**мпу.
- 12. Моя семья и мои друзья ...
- 13. ждали меня с нетерпением.
- 14. Они были в восторге от моих историй,
- 15. фотографий и подарков.
- 16. Мо**и**м друзь**я**м т**о**же захот**е**лось ...
- 17. посетить Россию.
- 18. Я рассказал родителям про Катю.
- 19. Я уже представил её им по интернету.
- 20. Они рады за меня.

Урок Двадцать

- 1. Уж**е** прошл**о** три м**е**сяца ...
- 2. как я верн**у**лся из по**е**здки в Росс**и**ю.
- 3. Мы разгов**а**риваем с К**а**тей ...
- 4. почти каждый день.
- 5. На днях он**а** сообщ**и**ла ...
- 6. радостную новость.
- 7. Она скоро приедет меня навестить!
- 8. У не**ё** получ**и**лось найт**и** ...
- 9. стажировку в США на полгода.
- 10. Я **о**чень **е**ю горж**у**сь.
- 11. У мен**я** от сч**а**стья ул**ы**бка ...
- 12. не сх**о**дит с лиц**а** уж**е** н**е**сколько дней.
- 13. Я н**а**чал план**и**ровать, что ей показ**а**ть.
- Мы обязательно посетим Нью-Йорк и Вашингтон Ди Си.
- 15. А ещ**ё** мы мечт**а**ем ...
- 16. про**е**хать через всю Америку на маш**и**не!
- 17. посмотр**е**ть Вел**и**кий Кань**о**н и Кань**о**н Антил**о**пы.
- 18. Вся моя семья тоже очень ждёт Катю.
- 19. Я счит**а**ю дни до е**ё** при**е**зда.
- 20. Столько всего впереди, жизнь прекрасна!

Lesson One Translations

- 1. Today is an unusual day.
- 2. Today I am realizing my longtime dream.
- 3. A year of thorough planning ...
- 4. and long preparations.
- 5. Intensive lessons in Russian language ...
- 6. and not an easy visa application.
- 7. Today I'm setting out on an adventure!
- 8. I get to see Moscow and St. Petersburg.
- 9. Ten hours of flight and I'm in Russia!
- 10. I'm a bit anxious.
- 11. My good friend is meeting me in Moscow.
- 12. We got acquainted in college in Boston.
- 13. His family lives in Moscow.
- 14. His parents are very hospitable people ...
- 15. and they offered to stop over at their place.
- 16. I'm looking forward ... [lit. "I'm with impatience waiting ..."]
- 17. to see the Kremlin with my own eyes ...
- 18. and to be strolling along Red Square!
- 19. My sister recommended ...
- 20. to visit Tretiakov Gallery.

Lesson Two Translations

- 1. I'm in Russia for the first time ...
- 2. and I like everything very much.
- 3. The weather is wonderful.
- 4. My friend and I decided ...
- 5. to go along Moscow-River ...
- 6. on a tour boat.
- 7. It was an excellent idea!
- 8. And in the evening we are going to the opera.
- 9. My mother said, that it is forbidden ...
- 10. not to watch ballet or opera ...
- 11. at the Bolshoi Theater.
- 12. I as well was very surprised ...
- 13. when we descended to the subway.
- 14. Marble and chandeliers.
- 15. It's a genuine museum!
- 16. Moscow impresses with its size,
- 17. wide streets,
- 18. and with the grandiose architecture.
- 19. In the summertime in the city there are many tourists.
- 20. So far Moscow has been treating me well.

Lesson Three Translations

- 1. Tomorrow my friend has to work.
- 2. He won't be able to accompany me.
- 3. I'm planning to visit ...
- 4. the Cathedral of Christ the Savior.
- 5. My friend is very worried,
- 6. that something will happen to me,
- 7. that I will get lost.
- 8. I, of course, calmed him down.
- 9. After all I've been studying Russian language all year, and therefore ...
- 10. (I) beautifully understand, what they say to me.
- 11. I can read the names of streets ...
- 12. and ask for the way, if ...
- 13. I'm not sure, where I am situated.
- 14. And after lunch I have ...
- 15. a historical excursion of Moscow.
- 16. I'm pleased, that I have ...
- 17. the opportunity to go by myself.
- 18. I would like to be practicing speaking Russian.
- 19. And in case of an emergency ...
- 20. I have a cell phone.

Lesson Four Translations

- 1. Yet another unforgettable day in Moscow!
- 2. I've learned a lot about the history of Russia.
- 3. The excursion was very informative.
- 4. Our guide was telling (us) with enthusiasm ...
- 5. about the times of (the) tsars' reigns and ...
- 6. subsequent historical events.
- 7. In the evening my friend invited me ...
- 8. to have supper at a Georgian cuisine restaurant.
- 9. I didn't know, but it turns out ...
- 10. Georgian and Armenian cuisines ...
- 11. are very popular in Russia.
- 12. I already tried Russian dishes.
- 13. The mother of my friend, (of) Evgeny,
- 14. arranged such a dinner for my arrival!
- On the table there were appetizers and traditional salads.
- 16. There were bliny with caviar and pirozhki with cabbage.
- 17. Most of all I liked the pelmeni.
- 18. And afterward there was honey cake.
- 19. Evgeny said, in Russia it's customary ...
- 20. to greet guests with big table.

Lesson Five Translations

- 1. I very much wanted to get to know better ...
- 2. Russian people, and to socialize ...
- 3. with young people, such as I am. [lit. "with such, as I, young people."]
- 4. I very much like to be involved in sports.
- 5. Evgeny offered to go to Gorky Park.
- 6. As I understood, it's a huge park,
- 7. where entertaining events are going on.
- 8. In summer it's possible to play volleyball there,
- 9. to ride a bicycle,
- 10. to watch movies in the open air ...
- 11. or simply to get suntan and do some reading.
- 12. In winter there a skating rink and a snowboard park open up.
- 13. My friend is a big lover of hockey,
- 14. and on weekends he often comes to the park ...
- 15. to play a friendly match.
- 16. I observed how many people ...
- 17. were resting in Gorky Park that day.
- 18. Families, couples in love, tourists ...
- 19. and sports enthusiasts.
- 20. It reminded me of Central Park in New York.

Lesson Six Translations

- 1. Today is my last day in Moscow.
- 2. I've managed to see a lot and fall in love with it.
- 3. I would like to return sometime ...
- 4. to this bustling and colorful city.
- 5. Today it is imperative for me to buy ... [lit. "Today to me imperatively need to buy ..."]
- 6. souvenirs for my family and friends.
- 7. Downtown there are so many stores,
- 8. I'm puzzled where to go, and where ...
- 9. is (a) better (place) to buy souvenirs.
- 10. On Arbat (Street) I saw many artists ...
- 11. and souvenir shops.
- 12. But Evgeny explained to me,
- 13. that in tourist places ...
- 14. the prices will be very increased
- 15. I remembered, that his mother advised ...
- 16. a store not far from them, where it's possible to buy ...
- 17. wonderful traditional Russian souvenirs.
- 18. There are matrioshki, Pavlaposadsky shawls,
- 19. hand-painted Khokhloma wooden dish.
- 20. For myself I decided to buy a book with views of Moscow.

Lesson Seven Translations

- 1. I just now remembered,
- 2. that I had run out of cash.
- 3. Evgeny said, that all major stores ...
- 4. accept credit cards,
- and I shouldn't have any problems.
- 6. And if I need cash,
- 7. then it's possible to easily withdraw money from account ...
- 8. using the ATM.
- 9. I followed advice of my friend.
- And also I bought a ticket for the train to Petersburg!
- 11. It's an overnight train "Grand Express,"
- 12. So-called "Hotel on wheels."
- 13. I always wanted to go for a ride on such a train ...
- 14. with its comfortable compartments!
- 15. My ride will last eight hours.
- 16. I will be in Petersburg early in the morning.
- 17. I'm sad, that the time in Moscow ...
- 18. flew by so quickly.
- 19. I will miss Evgeny and his family.
- 20. Although I'm looking forward to the trip to Petersburg.

Lesson Eight Translations

- 1. In Petersburg I don't have any friends.
- 2. But on the train I got acquainted ...
- 3. with a wonderful young couple from Petersburg.
- 4. They are students of Petersburg University.
- 5. They spoke English very well,
- 6. and were interested in how I liked Russia.
- 7. I said, that I so far had seen only Moscow,
- 8. and I had liked everything very much.
- 9. The young couple, Maxim and Anna,
- told me that Petersburg is considered ...
- 11. the cultural capital of Russia.
- 12. The city was built by Peter the Great under the influence of ...
- 13. French and Italian architects.
- 14. Peter dreamt of creating Venice in Russia.
- 15. In the city there are multiple channels and bridges.
- 16. Original architecture can not leave you ...
- 17. unimpressed and not conquered with its beauty.
- 18. Maxim and Anna promised to be my guides,
- 19. and to show me "Piter,"
- 20. as it's called for short in Russia.

Lesson Nine Translations

- 1. I've been in Piter already two days.
- 2. It differs very much from Moscow.
- 3. Here life, it seems, does not run, but flows.
- 4. Nobody hurries anywhere.
- 5. In my opinion, people enjoy life in Piter.
- 6. Although my new friends explained to me,
- 7. that it's because, now it's summer and ...
- 8. the season of white nights.
- Because of the geographic situation of Petersburg,
- 10. from the end of May until mid July ...
- 11. it doesn't get dark at night.
- 12. During this time until late there are held ...
- 13. various festivals and concerts ...
- 14. in the open air.
- 15. And at a different time of the year in Petersburg ...
- 16. it is usually overcast and often rains.
- 17. Maxim and Anna are entertaining me ...
- 18. with outings to the most fashionable bars ...
- 19. and night clubs in St. Petersburg.
- 20. I did not expect such variety from this city!

Lesson Ten Translations

- 1. One of the most wonderful ...
- 2. touristic places of Petersburg it's the Hermitage!
- 3. The museum complex is located ...
- 4. along river Neva on Palace Square.
- 5. One of the largest museums in the world.
- Over there it's possible to spend days and weeks ...
- 7. studying objects of art.
- 8. I, of course, am not a fine art expert,
- 9. but I was impressed by Hermitage.
- 10. Also I was struck by the beauty of Peterhof.
- 11. It's often called the Russian Versailles.
- It's an incredible palace-museum,
- 13. with huge parks and gardens.
- 14. Peterhof is famous for its fountains.
- 15. At first I got lost there,
- 16. but then found and watched ...
- 17. ten most famous fountains.
- 18. I photographed everything meticulously, the view of ...
- 19. Gulf of Finland from the palace and the palace itself.
- 20. This is photo report for my family.

Lesson Eleven Translations

- 1. I decided to get delayed in Russia ...
- 2. for two more weeks.
- 3. I was convinced, that to see ...
- 4. only Moscow and Petersburg is not enough ...
- 5. in order to really understand ...
- 6. this huge and historically rich country.
- 7. From my new friends I've learned about ...
- 8. Lake Baikal in the south of Siberia.
- 9. It's the deepest lake on Earth.
- 10. Mountainous terrain surrounds Baikal.
- 11. The wild nature of the area is famous ...
- 12. for its beauty and unspoiled quality.
- 13. I wanted very much to be ...
- 14. far from city life and ...
- 15. to take a camping trip to Baikal.
- 16. Turns out it was very easy.
- 17. I got in touch with a travel agency and ...
- 18. booked a tour for six days.
- 19. I said good bye to my Petersburg friends ...
- 20. and ventured into a new journey.

Lesson Twelve Translations

- 1. Upon arrival to Baikal,
- 2. I inhaled fresh air and ...
- 3. felt a surge of energy.
- 4. I ordered a group tour around the Baikal.
- 5. Our tour-guide, Mikhail, told ...
- 6. our team about the route.
- 7. He was born and grew up in this region.
- 8. He knows the trail, along which we will go ...
- 9. by heart.
- 10. Our team consists of ...
- 11. eight people, plus Mikhail's assistant.
- 12. Mostly all foreigners, but I'm ...
- 13. the only American.
- 14. Everyone is in a great mood,
- 15. and ready for adventures.
- 16. The first part of our tour is,
- 17. a climb to the Chersky Peak.
- 18. The view from there must be exciting!
- 19. Also along the way ...
- 20. we are supposed to see waterfalls.

Lesson Thirteen Translations

- 1. Many in our team ...
- 2. are already not for the first time in Russia.
- 3. It's very interesting to exchange ...
- 4. with them my impressions.
- 5. We have a lot in common.
- 6. Mostly it's people of my age,
- 7. who love traveling and ...
- 8. to be involved with sports.
- 9. Today we have in the program ...
- 10. lessons in rock climbing!
- 11. A few of us have never ...
- 12. tried this kind of sport.
- 13. But our guide assured us,
- 14. that it's safe.
- 15. That there will be offered ...
- 16. routes of various difficulty ...
- 17. and the instructors will teach us everything ...
- 18. that is essential,
- 19. in order to receive enjoyment.
- 20. I have always wanted to try rock climbing.

Lesson Fourteen Translations

- 1. For these few days of camping ...
- 2. How much I've seen and learned!
- 3. The local residents ...
- 4. The local residents of Baikal are the Buryats.
- 5. The Buryats belong to the Mongolian nation ...
- 6. and speak in the Russian and Buryat languages.
- 7. Their traditions and customs honor nature.
- 8. Prevailing dishes here [lit. Prevailing here dishes –]
- 9. it's fish and meat [dishes.]
- We were offered for tasting zaguday –
- 11. salad out of raw fish,
- 12. seasoned with salt,
- pepper and oil.
- 14. I thought that it's the same, as eating sushi ...
- 15. and bravely tried it.
- 16. It was very delicious!
- 17. The local Buryats gave us tea to drink ...
- 18. with Baikal herbs.
- 19. The tea was very hot,
- 20. aromatic and energizing.

Lesson Fifteen Translations

- 1. Today we have a cruise on the lake ...
- 2. around the largest island on Baikal -
- 3. the island of the sun Olkhon.
- 4. We will be taken to it on ...
- 5. a motorized catamaran, and there ...
- 6. we will be able to switch for kayaks,
- 7. and to take a one-hour tour ...
- 8. to one of the sandy beaches,
- 9. in order to rest, to get suntan, and swim.
- 10. Today our entire team is tired ...
- 11. and sleepy, as we sat till late ...
- 12. by the fire, drank strong Russian drinks ...
- 13. and from the bottom of our hearts sang along with a guitar.
- 14. Rather Mikhail sang.
- 15. He plays guitar and sings very well.
- 16. He tried to teach us Russian songs.
- 17. At first we all were shy,
- 18. but after he treated us ...
- 19. to beer and real Russian vodka,
- 20. we all sang along with him with pleasure!

Lesson Sixteen Translations

- 1. The journey along Baikal ...
- 2. turned out for me fateful.
- 3. On our team I got acquainted ...
- 4. with a very attractive and kind young woman.
- 5. She was born in Russia,
- 6. but grew up in Germany.
- 7. Her parents moved to Frankfurt ...
- 8. in the beginning of nineties.
- 9. She freely speaks Russian, German,
- 10. French and English.
- 11. She helped me to communicate ...
- 12. with local residents ...
- 13. and to bargain at the market,
- 14. when we were buying souvenirs.
- 15. She also loves very much to travel ...
- 16. and we always had something to talk about.
- 17. On the camping trip we spent a lot of time together ...
- 18. and became good friends.
- 19. I taught her how to catch fish.
- 20. And she taught me how to prepare it.

Lesson Seventeen Translations

- 1. The six days of our camping trip ...
- 2. passed with the speed of light.
- 3. It came time for us to part.
- 4. I really didn't want to leave ...
- 5. and say good-bye to Katia.
- 6. Katerina is the name of the young woman to which ...
- I have gotten so much attached within this week.
- 8. I've yet never met ...
- 9. such a charming young woman.
- 10. And in addition so smart and interesting!
- 11. We for hours talked ...
- about everything in the world! Katia is graduating ...
- 13. with a biology major in Frankfurt.
- 14. She came to Russia for the summer.
- 15. She has some relatives left here.
- 16. She told me, that not long ago ...
- 17. she started visiting Russia.
- 18. Prior to that her parents ...
- 19. didn't let her go, because they were afraid,
- 20. that she wouldn't want to return to Germany.

Lesson Eighteen Translations

- 1. Katia invited me to fly in ...
- 2. to visit them in Germany.
- 3. I have never yet been to this country.
- 4. She promised to show me the city,
- 5. and said that I could stop over at her parents'.
- 6. They have a big apartment,
- 7. and they are always glad to have guests.
- 8. I, of course, very much wanted ...
- 9. to prolong our time with Katia.
- 10. I decided we have only one life,
- 11. it's necessary to use all the chances,
- 12. that it gives us.
- 13. I found tickets back to home ...
- 14. to the U.S.A. via Frankfurt,
- 15. with a stop there for two days.
- 16. And those were an amazing two days!
- 17. I got to see what a wonderful ...
- 18. family Katia has, and how she is ...
- 19. attentive and caring.
- 20. I do not regret, that I flew in to Frankfurt.

Lesson Nineteen Translations

- Katia and I exchanged ... [lit. "We exchanged with Katia ..."]
- 2. all contact information ... [lit. "all possible contacts"]
- 3. telephone, email.
- 4. Upon my arrival home I was very sad.
- 5. I miss Russia and Katia.
- 6. After Russia I began looking at many things ...
- 7. with different eyes.
- 8. It seems to me I became more patient ...
- 9. and more independent.
- Although it was very difficult ...
- 11. to get used to the tempo of work.
- 12. My family and my friends ...
- 13. waited for me with impatience.
- 14. They were ecstatic from my stories,
- 15. photographs and presents.
- 16. My friends also began to want ...
- 17. to visit Russia.
- 18. I told my parents about Katia.
- 19. I already introduced her to them on the internet.
- 20. They are happy for me.

Lesson Twenty Translations

- 1. Three months have already passed ...
- 2. since I returned from the trip to Russia.
- 3. Katia and I talk ...
- 4. almost every day.
- 5. The other day she reported ...
- 6. happy news.
- 7. She is soon coming to visit me!
- 8. She managed to find ...
- 9. an internship in USA for half of a year.
- 10. I'm very proud of her.
- 11. I have a smile from happiness ...
- 12. not leaving my face for several days.
- 13. I have begun planning, what to show her.
- 14. We will surely visit New York and Washington D.C.
- 15. And we are also dreaming ...
- 16. to drive through all America by car!
- 17. to see the Grand Canyon and Antelope Canyon.
- 18. All my family is also waiting for Katia very much.
- 19. I am counting the days until her arrival.
- 20. So much is ahead, life is beautiful!